## BXHIBIT D

## BY-LAWS

HIDDEN HARBOR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Section 1. Identity. These are the By-Laws of HIDDEN HARBOR CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., a corporation not for profit, organized pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes (hereinafter referred to as the "Association"). The Association has been organized for the purpose of managing, operating, and administering condominiums on land situate in Section 34, Township 49 South, condominiums on land situate in Section 34, Township 49 South, Range 42 East, Broward County, Florida, and more particularly described in Declarations of Condominium to which true copies of these By-Laws are attached and which are recorded from time to time amongst the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.

- 1.1 The office of the Association shall be for the present at 1775 North Andrews Avenue Extension, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, and thereafter may be located at any place in Broward County, Florida, designated by the Board of Governors.
- 1.2 The <u>fiscal year</u> of the Association shall be the calendar year.
- 1.3 The seal of the corporation shall bear the name of the corporation; the word "Florida"; the words "Corporation Not for Profit".
- 1.4 The provisions of these By-Laws shall be interpreted in accordance with the definitions and provisions of Chapter 711, Florida Statutes, The Condominium Act, the Declaration to which these By-Laws are attached, and the Articles of Incorporation of the Association.

Section ?. Membership; Members' Meetings; Voting and Proxies.

. 1

- 2.1 The qualification of members, the manner of their admission to membership and the termination of such membership shall be as set forth in Article IV of the Articles of Incorporation of the Association.
- 2.2 The annual members' meeting shall be held at the office of the Asociation at 7:30 o'clock P. M. Eastern Standard Time, on the First Tuesday in May of each year commencing with the year 1973, for the purpose of hearing reports of the officers, electing certain members of the Board of Governors, and transacting any other business authorized to be transacted by the members; provided, however, that if that day is a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same hour on the next succeeding Tuesday.
- 2.3 Special meetings shall be held at any place within the State of Florida whenever called by the President or Vice President or by a majority of the Board of Governors, and must be called by such officers upon receipt of a written request

RE4805 ~ 225

from one-third (1/3) of the entire membership; or, as to any particular condominium, a special meeting of the membership class of said condominium must be called by such officers upon receipt of a written request from one-third (1/3) of the entire membership of that condominium.

- 2.4 Notice of all members' meetings stating the time and place within the State of Florida and the object for which the meeting is called shall be given by the President or Vice President or Secretary unless waived in writing as herein set forth. Such notice shall be in writing to each member at his address as it appears on the books of the Association and shall be mailed or delivered by hand not less than ten (10) days nor more than thirty (30) days prior to the date of the meeting. Proof of such mailing and/or service shall be given by the affidavit of the person giving the notice. Notice of meeting may be waived by any member before, during or after meetings, by the signing of a document setting forth the waiver by such member or by the person entitled to vote pursuant to the certificate described in Article VIII B of each Declaration of Condominium.
- 2.5  $\underline{\Lambda}$  secret written ballot shall be used upon demand by any member during the course of any vote upon any question during any members meeting.
- 2.6 A quorum at members' meetings shall consist of persons entitled to cast a majority of the votes of the entire membership. The joinder of a member in the action of a meeting by signing and concurring the minutes thereof shall constitute the presence of such member for the purpose of determining a quorum. When a quorum is present at any meeting, the holders of a majority of the voting rights present in person or represented by written proxy shall be required to decide any question brought before the meeting, unless the question is one upon which by expressed provision of the statutes, the Declaration of Condominium, or of the By-Laws a different vote is required, in which case such expressed provision shall govern and control the required vote on the decision of such question.
- 2.7 Adjourned meetings. If any meeting of members cannot be organized because a quorum is not in attendance, the members who are present, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present.
- 2.8 The <u>order of business</u> at annual members' meetings and, as far as practicable, at all other members' meetings shall be: (a) call of the roll and certifying of proxies; (b) proof of notice of meeting or waiver of notice; (c) reading and disposal of any unapproved minutes; (d) reports of officers; (e) reports of committees; (f) election of Governors in the manner provided for by these By-Laws: (g) unfinished business; (h) new business; (i) adjournment.
- 2.9 Voting and Proxies. Voting rights shall be as stated in the Declaration. Such votes may be cast in person or proximally proxy. Proxies shall be in writing and shall be valid only for the particular meeting designated therein and must be filed with the secretary before the appointed time of the meeting.

E-4805 m; 226